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Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

19th January 2022 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 220116.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I understand that BM Ambulance Service has be contracted within your area to 
support the NHS ambulance service attending ‘fall non-injury’ calls 

Please send me: 

Information request – 1: What are the hours of operation for the falls service 
being provided by BM Ambulance Service? 

Information request – 2: What resources are being provided by BM ambulance 
service for this falls service? (Numbers and types of vehicles, clinicians etc.) 

Information request – 3: What costs are incurred per hour (including and 
excluding VAT) for each part of the service? 

Information request – 4: How will the resources on the falls service be 
deployed? (vehicles and numbers of staff on each shift) 

Information request – 5: How long will the contract for the current falls service 
last? 

Information request – 6: How will the performance of BM Ambulance Service 
be assessed for the falls service? 

 
The Trust has no contractual relationship with BM. 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
 

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/


 
 
 
 
 

 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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